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From: Chad Price
To: CELA
Subject: MUR 7605. WV response.
Date: Saturday, June 08, 2019 12:12:40 AM
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Kristina,

Response back from WV.
Chad Price

Mako Medical
844-Makolab

Begin forwarded message:

From: Nathan Martin <NMartin(@wvsos.com>
Date: May 31, 2019 at 3:07:01 PM EDT
To: Chad Price <CPri i >

Subject: RE: Information regarding Larry Price

Itis authorized in state code that a minor can give to a campaign. Of course, they
cannot exceed the contribution limitations.

<I--[if lvml]--><!--[endif]-->Nathan Martin
Elections Specialist

West Virginia Secretary of State’s Office
304-558-6000 Office

304-558-8386 Fax

State |ll| Buthding oo oe

Charleston. WYV 25308

Email correspondence to and from this email address is subject to the West Virginia Freedom of Information
Act and may be disclosed, in whole or in part, to third parties by an authorized State official. It may also be
privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. Unauthorized disclosure of
health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, is prohibited by law. If you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.
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From: Chad Price <CPrice@makomedical.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 9:41 AM

To: Nathan Martin <NMartin@wysos.com>

Subject: Information regarding Larry Price

Good morning Nathan,

I was notified that Mr Larry Price ' has been
contacting you and sharing incorrect information.

e I e A

I have legal Guardianship that is unrestricted and non-limited. I have
court discretion over health, finances, banking, medical care,
education, and day to day needs.

I made a donation on her behalf to candidate Stephen Baldwin. I was
told by the Campaign that this was OK since I had unrestricted and
non-limited Guardianship. I looked online and couldn’t find anything
preventing it either.

If this is incorrect. Please let me know and I’ll ask for a refund from
the Camapign.

Thanks again.

Chad Price

HIPAA Privacy Notification: This message and accompanying documents are
covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521,
and contain information intended for the specified individual(s) only. This
information is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or an agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination,
copying, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this information is
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strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message.





